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From:  VIVEK K JHINEY/ONGCL
To:  NOVELANIL KUJUR/ONGCL@ONGCL
Cc:  AP SINGH123/ONGCL@ONGCL, SUNIL SINGH/ONGCL@ONGCL,

pradeep_mayker@rediffmail.com
Bcc:  PRADEEP MHADGUT/ONGCL

Date:  Monday, November 22, 2021 07:08PM
Subject:

 Nomination of Shri. Pradeep Mayekar , General Secretary , ONGC (WOU), Karmachari
Sanghatana (KS), ( Recognized Union) Mumbai Region.

Sir,

Refer the subject matter the nomination of Shri. Pradeep Mayekar , General Secretary , ONGC
(WOU), Karmachari Sanghatana (KS), ( Recognized Union) Mumbai Region in the Committee for
Safety Shoes to review the issue of safety shoes including quality of safety shoes , procurement
process , storage and its distribution to onshore and offshore locations.

It is requested to consider the above nomination in the Safety Shoes Committee.  

Regards,
V.K.Jhiney
DGM(HR)-I/c IR 

भारत का ऊजा� सारथी 
�� भारत एक कदम ���ता की ओर

अ�ीकृित :
यह संदेश संबोिधत �ा�कता� के उपयोग हेतु है और इसम� कानूनन िवशेषािधकृत तथा गोपनीय जानकारी भी हो सकती है। यिद
इस संदेश का पाठक सही �ा�कता� या कािम�क या �ा�कता� तक संदेश प�ंचाने वाला संदेशवाहक नही है, तो आपको एतद्
�ारा आगाह िकया जाता है िक इस सूचना का िकसी भी �कार का �सार, िवतरण या �ितिलिप तैयार करना िनिष� है। यिद यह
संदेश आपको िकसी �ुिटवश िमला हो तो कृपया इस ई-मेल को न� कर द� एवं इसकी सूचना त�ाल ई-मेल �ारा
admin_ongcmail@ongc.co.in पर द�। 

India's Energy Anchor
Swachh Bharat Making India Clean
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